
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station –2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The October 25, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 

Dave Lienau at 5:32 P.M. 7 

 8 

Present:  Chairperson Lienau and members Scott Baker, Nate Bell, Don Howard, Marge 9 
Grutzmacher, and Mary Kay Shumway.   10 

 11 

Absent:  Shane Solomon 12 

 13 

Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Village Attorney Randy Nesbitt and 14 

Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz 15 

 16 

Others: Chris Schmeltz, Jody and Patsy Wuolette, Sharon Doersching, Denise Bhirdo, Ron 17 

Kane, Matt  Peterson,  Tim Cross, Michael Daubner, Jackson Parr and two other individuals. 18 

 19 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 20 
Lienau noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone 21 

wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 22 

 23 
Approval of the agenda: 24 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard that the Agenda for the October 25, 2016 25 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 26 
 27 
Approval of minutes as published: 28 
As to the minutes for the September 27, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission: 29 
A motion was made by Baker seconded by Howard that the minutes for the September 27, 2016 30 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 31 
  32 
Business Items: 33 
Item No. 2. Review of plans for a commercial renovation of the building located at 10716 34 
N. Bay Shore Drive which is commonly referred to as “The Boathouse”; consider a motion 35 
to recommend approval to the Village Board: 36 
Concept drawings, floor plans, a lighting plan, a parking proposal, a landscaping plan, 37 

elevation drawings, and a site plan which pertain to renovation of “The Boathouse”, which is 38 

located at 10716 N. Bay Shore Drive, as well as a draft of an applicable Development 39 

Agreement were included in the meeting packets. Portions of the plans were amended in 40 

accord with State regulations, and the revised documents were provided to the Commission 41 

members prior to this meeting. The Commission members jointly reviewed all of the 42 

previously mentioned plans, as well as spec. sheets for the garage doors which are depicted 43 

on the drawings, and during the review process Jackson pointed out the revisions which had 44 

been made. He also noted that there will now be a 3’ side yard setback rather than a 5’ 45 

setback from Ken and Candie Church’s property line. It was the consensus that the garage 46 

doors will be acceptable. In accord with the State’s liquor licensing regulations which were in 47 

effect in April of 2016, there must be potential for 300 seats on the property, and 48 

2



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -2-  

 

Grutzmacher asked if sufficient parking will actually be provided.  Jackson responded that 1 

the required number of parking spaces, (95), will not be, but the Plan Commission does have 2 

broad discretionary authority with respect to that requirement.  Discussion then turned to 3 

lighting, and Michael Daubner and Tim Cross responded that low impact bistro-style lights 4 

are depicted on the plans and will be utilized. They also noted that they intend to comply 5 

with all the Village’s lighting regulations. 6 
 7 

Attorney Randy Nesbitt was present and confirmed that in accord with §66.0404 of the 8 

Zoning Code - Adjustments To Required Parking, the Plan Commission does have the 9 

authority to make adjustments to the required parking, impose a fee in lieu of parking or 10 

approve off-site parking.  If adjustments are made to parking the Plan Commission shall 11 

review the adequacy of that parking within one year following such modification and 12 

conduct periodic reviews thereafter.  13 

 14 

Shumway stated that she believes it would be best for the Plan Commission to take a one 15 

year “wait and see” approach with respect to parking for “The Boathouse”, and 16 

Grutzmacher and Lienau concurred.  17 

 18 
It was the consensus that the Development Agreement for “The Boathouse” shall be amended in such 19 
fashion that it states that parking for that establishment will be reviewed and re-addressed by the Plan 20 
Commission in one year.  21 
 22 
Cross voiced concerns about the potential for he and his partners to incur considerable 23 

expense in the future if the determination is made that their parking is not sufficient. 24 

 25 

Denise Bhirdo asked if it would be possible to conduct a study which identifies the required 26 

parking for all businesses in the Village, and Lienau and Jackson indicated that they intend 27 

to do just that and will present the data to the Village Board at a future meeting. They also 28 

noted that the Village Board is considering utilization of a trolley in the Village.     29 
 30 
A motion was made by Shumway, seconded by Baker that the Plan Commission approves the concept 31 
plans, site plans, elevation drawings, parking plan, lighting plan, landscaping plans, and architectural 32 
drawings for “The Boathouse” which were reviewed at this meeting as amended, on the condition that 33 
the performance standards of the Zoning Code must be met. Parking for “The Boathouse” will be 34 
reviewed by the Commission in approximately one year and may be subject to additional requirements. 35 
Attorney Nesbitt will draft a recordable letter for Ken and Candie Church to sign which states that 36 
they have no objections to a 3 foot side yard setback being maintained on both properties, and that 37 
document must be recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Door County in a timely fashion. 38 
Motion carried – All ayes. 39 
 40 
A page-by-page review of the draft of the Development Agreement which was included in 41 

the meeting packets was then conducted, and during the review process the Commission 42 

members pointed out some typographic errors and suggested some grammatical revisions. 43 

Jackson took note of all of them.  44 

 45 
Bhirdo stated that because of the location of “The Boathouse” she believes Section 35 of the 46 
Development Agreement should state that outdoor music shall cease no later than 10:00 P.M. Several 47 
of the Commission members concurred, and Cross stated that he would not have any objections to 48 

3



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -3-  

 

such a condition being imposed most of the time, but if a wedding is conducted that could become an 1 
issue.  It was the consensus that the time limit delineated in Section 35 of the Development Agreement 2 
shall be 10:00 P.M. unless the Parks Committee grants permission for it to be extended to 11:00 P.M. 3 

 4 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard that the Plan Commission recommends 5 
that the Development Agreement which was reviewed at this meeting pertaining to the Boathouse, 6 
which establishment is located at 10716 N. Bay Shore Drive in the Village of Sister Bay, be approved 7 
as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 8 
 9 
At 7:19 a brief recess was taken and the Commission reconvened at 7:29 P.M. 10 
 11 
Item No. 1. Review of plans for a commercial development for JACO Management on Lots 12 
7 and 8 of the Sister Bay Marketplace PUD; consider a motion to recommend approval to 13 
the Village Board: 14 
Since January, 2016 at least ten noticed public meetings have taken place regarding 15 
development of the Braun Property, which is now referred to as “Sister Bay Marketplace”. A 16 

Public Hearing was also conducted on March 22, 2016. The Village Board authorized the 17 

Village’s engineers to draft parking plans for the property, and based on the concept 18 

drawings which had been prepared for the development they determined that a couple of 19 

retaining walls would be required. Originally Village officials thought that there would be 20 

eighty-seven parking spaces within “Sister Bay Marketplace”, but based upon the 21 

topography of the property and cost considerations that number has now been reduced to 22 

sixty spaces. Several of the Commission members voiced concerns about there being 23 

sufficient parking in the entire downtown area, especially if a motel is constructed at some 24 

point in time.   25 

 26 
At 7:36 P.M. a brief recess was taken as Lienau indicated that he needed to confer with the Village 27 
Attorney, and the Commission members reconvened at 7:44 P.M. At that time Lienau pointed out that 28 
the Plan Commission should base any decisions they make with respect to parking for Lots 7 and 8 29 
upon the development information which has been provided to them thus far. 30 

 31 
Plans for the restaurant Chris Schmeltz and Jody Wuolette would like to construct on Lots 7 32 

and 8 of the Sister Bay Marketplace PUD were included in the meeting packets, and those 33 

plans now depict construction of a 300 seat restaurant which is equipped with an elevator. In 34 

accord with one interpretation of the Zoning Code ninety-five parking spaces will be 35 

required for the restaurant, but as was stated previously the Plan Commission does have 36 

broad discretionary authority with respect to that requirement. Wuolette noted that he and 37 

Schmeltz do not anticipate that the restaurant which is depicted on the plans which were 38 

included in the meeting packets will ever be open before 5:00 P.M. He also provided 39 

documentation which proves that on the busiest day of the season at “LURE”, an existing 40 

300 seat restaurant which is located in the Village, the customer count was 404 customers for 41 

the entire day. Wuolette stressed that under no circumstances does he ever want 300 people 42 
in the “Sister Bay Marketplace” restaurant at one time, but due to the provisions of the 43 

State’s liquor licensing regulations that is his only available licensing option. Given the way 44 

the proposed kitchen has been designed he anticipates that the maximum number of people 45 

he can seat and serve at one time would be 150.  46 

 47 

4



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -4-  

 

Following Wuolette’s presentation Jackson asked if the Plan Commission members felt that 1 

the documentation and testimony submitted by Wuolette satisfied the requirements of 2 

§66.0404(a)(1) of the Zoning Code. (That section states, “The following provisions and factors 3 

shall be used as a basis to adjust parking requirements:  (1) Evidence that actual parking 4 

demands will be less than chapter requirements. The petitioner shall submit written 5 

documentation and data to the satisfaction of the Plan Commission that the operation will 6 
require less parking than the chapter requires.”) Howard and Grutzmacher confirmed that 7 

they believed sufficient information had been provided, and the other Commission members 8 

concurred.       9 

 10 

Nesbitt stated that in accord with §66.0404(a)(3) of the Zoning Code it would be possible for 11 

the Plan Commission and Village Board to consider whether or not optional modes of 12 

transportation are available in the community. 13 

 14 

Schmeltz pointed out that one of the conditions of the accepted Offer To Purchase for the 15 

property in question was that the Village would make parking requirement concessions. If 16 

all had gone according to plans they would have been ready to break ground as early as next 17 

Monday.   18 
 19 

Sharon Doersching noted that she saw how much the parking lot on the property in 20 

question, which is vacant, was used during “the season”, and firmly believes that additional 21 

parking spaces will be warranted once new businesses are opened. If a new parking lot is 22 

created she believes the additional expense should be shared by all businesses within the 23 

PUD. 24 

  25 

Bhirdo stated that she does not believe any of the employees of the businesses in Sister Bay 26 

Marketplace should be allowed to park on-site or on Mill Road/Bay Shore Drive. 27 

 28 

Lengthy discussion took place regarding parking for Schmeltz and Wuolette’s restaurant, 29 
and it was eventually the consensus that the parking for that establishment shall likewise be 30 

reviewed by the Plan Commission in one year and may be subject to additional 31 

requirements.  32 

 33 

The Plan Commission members then discussed the merits of evaluating every B-3 zoned 34 

property in the Village in accord with §66.0404(g) of the Zoning Code over the course of the 35 

next year.  36 

 37 

Attorney Nesbitt noted that one way to address the parking problems which have been 38 

identified would be to create a Business Improvement District. If that were to occur all B-3 39 

zoned properties could be assessed in some fashion for parking needs. Jackson has done 40 
some preliminary calculations, and based upon his analysis thus far, nearly every business in 41 

the downtown area does have a parking space deficit. Jackson noted that if every business in 42 

the densely developed downtown area actually had adequate on-site parking there would be 43 

no need for the public parking areas on Bay Shore Drive or Mill Road, or any of the public 44 

parking lots to be utilized by anyone other than those who utilize the beach or parks.   45 

 46 

A site plan, floor plans, a lighting plan, a parking proposal, elevation drawings and a 47 

landscaping plan for the building  Schmeltz and Wuolette would like to construct were 48 

5



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -5-  

 

included in the meeting packets, and the Commission members jointly reviewed all of those 1 

documents. During the review process the Commission members noted that they are 2 

amenable to allowing the roofline to encroach 2’6” onto the adjoining lot.  3 

 4 
Schmeltz presented samples of “Cinnabar” LP Smart Siding and “Pewter Weatherwood” CertainTeed 5 
shingles, and stated that those are the materials he would like to use on the previously mentioned 6 
restaurant. He also indicated that he would like the building to have white trim. It was the consensus 7 
that the proposed siding and shingles as well as proposed color choices are acceptable.   8 

 9 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that the concept plans, site plans, elevation 10 
drawings, parking plan, lighting plan, landscaping plans, and architectural drawings for the building 11 
JACO Management, LLC would like to construct on Lot #7 and Lot #8 of the Sister Bay Marketplace 12 
PUD which were reviewed at this meeting are approved as amended, on the condition that the 13 
performance standards of the Zoning Code must be met. The proposed shingles, siding and color 14 
samples which were reviewed at this meeting are also approved as presented, and parking for the 15 
previously mentioned building will be reviewed by the Plan Commission in approximately one year 16 
and may be subject to additional requirements. Motion carried – All ayes. 17 

 18 

A draft of an applicable Development Agreement was included in the meeting packets, and 19 

the Commission members jointly reviewed that document. During the review process some 20 
grammatical and typographic revisions were suggested and Jackson took note of all of them. 21 

The Commission members again agreed that the time limit for outdoor music, which is 22 

delineated in Section 36 of the Development Agreement, shall be 10:00 P.M. unless the Parks 23 

Committee grants permission for that time limit to be extended to 11:00 P.M. 24 
 25 
A motion was made by Bell, seconded by Shumway that the Plan Commission recommends that the 26 
Development Agreement with JACO Management, LLC which pertains to Lots 7 and 8 of the “Sister 27 
Bay Marketplace” PUD and was reviewed at this meeting be approved as amended. Motion carried – 28 
All ayes. 29 
   30 
Item No. 3. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 31 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 32 
Jackson noted that he didn’t have anything further to report, but asked if any of the 33 

Commission members had any questions for him. No one responded. 34 
 35 
Item No. 4. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or 36 
employee: 37 
It was the consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at a future meeting of the Plan 38 
Commission: 39 

 Discussion regarding parking issues throughout the Village. 40 
 41 

Adjournment: 42 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 43 
Commission at 9:31 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 44 
 45 

 46 

 47 

 48 

 49 

6



Minutes for the October 25, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Plan\2016_10\102516 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/25/2016; Last Printed: 10/28/2016 5:54 PM 

 -6-  

 

Respectfully submitted,  1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz,  3 

Assistant Administrator 4 

7



Village of Sister Bay Historic Plaque Project 

Sister Bay Historical Society is searching for new and innovative ways to enhance the historical 

awareness of residents and visitors of our community. Plaque programs provide one of the most 

effective and least expensive ways of bringing history "to the streets."  

Historic plaques can be a wonderful way to educate the public about the remarkable history of 

our village, and the incredible events, people, and growth connected to sites all around us. The 

knowledge and connection to the past instills a sense of place and pride for the current owners. 

By partnering with business owners, caring residents, and history enthusiasts in our community 

and beyond Sister Bay Historical Society can better preserve and care for our history today and 

for future generations. Caring for the numerous historical artifacts and 16 local historical 

buildings at Corner of the Past Museum is expensive, as is researching, documenting, and storing 

all of the family and local histories. The history belongs to the Village of Sister Bay.  

We invite you to join us is preserving the Village of Sister Bay history, in any or all ways you 

are able. 

Program Goals and Objectives 

The Historic Plaque Program is being organized for multiple reasons including: 

 Membership. Plaque programs allow a historical society a means by which it 

can expand its outreach and membership. For building and home owners who 

may not be members of or active in a historical society but who are, 

nevertheless, interested in local history and historic preservation, participation 

in a plaque program often serves as the first step toward more active 

involvement. 

 Education. Marking a substantial number of buildings in a given district or a 

neighborhood provides a graphic image of the history of that area. As such, 

the historical society may find itself better able to bring history directly to 

those it was previously unable to reach - uninvolved residents, visitors, or 

tourists. 

 Fund Raising. A plaque program has the potential to be a fund raiser for the 

sponsoring organization. Dealers are willing to sell plaques to historical 

societies at wholesale prices. The historical society may, in turn, either pass 

these discounts on to the building owner or use the discount for their own fund 

raising purposes. Currently we will be passing the savings on to participants. 

 

Our interpretive program involves the land marking of historic sites using plaques with 

customized wording and/or photos describing the specific structure or site. The plaques will 

provide a bit of the history of a specific site. The primary program objective is community 

8



education and getting our story to the streets. Furthermore, a plaque program of this sort can be 

used as a basis for a walking tour. 

Roadside or ground markers are a special type of interpretive markers. Larger than the usual 

interpretive plaque, roadside markers permit the communication of more detailed information. 

Typically, these are mounted on a post adjacent to the historic site, unlike plaques, which are 

mounted on the wall of a building. These would be wonderful for our park and waterfront area 

and may be considered in the future. 

One of the objectives of the program is to increase community awareness of the activities of the 

historical society, therefore it is be important that all plaques ordered through the program are of 

a consistent format. “Sister Bay Historical Site” will be printed at the top and “Sister Bay 

Historical Society” on the bottom.  

Eligibility Criteria 

Any structure or site within the Village of Sister Bay that meets one or more of the following 

criteria is eligible for the program: 

1. It’s value as a reminder of the cultural or archaeological heritage of the village or town. 

2. It’s location as a site of a significant local event. 

3. It’s identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the development 

of the village or town. 

4. It’s identification as the work of a master builder, designer, or architect whose individual 

work has influenced the development of the area. 

5. It’s value as a building that is recognized for the quality of its architecture and that retains 

sufficient elements showing architectural significance. 

6. It’s characteristic of an architectural style of a period. 

Application Process 

The process to get a Historic plaque is to fill out the application along with a photograph of the 

property. The application entails gathering the property’s history, including property deed, city 

directory, census, and plat map research.  Once submitted, the Sister Bay Historical Society will 

review the application to determine if it meets the eligibility criteria.  

Much of the information can be found online, at the county records office, or in your own 

abstract. Additional information can be found in researching historic newspapers for the area, 

census records, and property deeds. 

Applicants are required to do the initial research on their properties for eligibility. Members of 

Sister Bay Historical Society may ask for research assistance free of charge. A minimal charge 

will be assessed for non-members.  After the property is accepted into the project, Sister Bay 

Historical Society will continue to research and add to your history free of charge. 

9



After the review, we will contact you. If accepted the fee for the plaque is also required at this 

time.  

A register number will be assigned and the plaque will be ordered. The register numbers are a 

coding system for the Village’s permanent records of its historic resources. The register numbers 

also allow the Sister Bay Historical Society to correlate its historic resource records with 

neighborhood walking tours.  

Mode of Fabrication: 

Metal Casting: Plaques fabricated in this method are usually made from either bronze, 

aluminum, or iron. All three must be cast in a foundry; however, not all foundries are alike. 

Depending on the equipment and casting process used by a foundry, the price of a cast plaque 

can vary greatly. Furthermore, there are advantages and disadvantages for each type of material. 

Aluminum, while typically priced in the middle range, looks less expensive and may corrode 

over time. Bronze, while the most expensive, looks more dignified and lasts longer. 

Note: there seems to be a wide variety of ideas as to how long the aluminum lasts. 

The size will be 11”x8” oval for all buildings. The signs can be brown, black or green. We can 

have a custom paint of blue if desired, with an additional cost. Each sign can have up to 172 

characters.  

The price for Bronze $246 and for Aluminum $197. There is a 10% discount offered to 

Historical Societies, which we will pass on to the business owners. It will hopefully cover the 

shipping cost. 

The limited wording on the plaques necessitates us supporting the program with an expanded 

walking tour, much like Egg Harbor’s. We will also make this available online, for those wanting 

to use their phones and get additional information. The online version can include additional 

pictures, stories about the property, etc. 

I am recommending the Bronze Plaques for our project. 

Supporting Literature 

Sister Bay Historical Society will produce an extended walking tour brochure to accompany the 

plaques. The walking tour will list the property, the history, and a historic photo if available in 

the brochure. These will be distributed to the business owners to hand out to visitors.  

The online version we would like to be hosted by the Village or SBAA, this will be directed to 

SBHS. 

 

 

10



 
 

Plan Commission Public Notice 
 

 
 

The Sister Bay Plan Commission will  hold  a public hearing  at the Sister Bay Fire Station, 2258  Mill Rd, 
Door  County, Wisconsin  on Tuesday,  November 29,  2016 at 5:30  P.M. or shortly  thereafter, for the 
purpose of considering proposed map amendments to the Zoning Map. Sections of the Zoning Map to be 
considered include rezoning for a portion of parcel 181-00-083122833f, commonly addressed as 2454 Flint 
Ridge Rd.  

 
The purpose of this public hearing is to obtain comments and input from the public on the proposed Map 
amendments. 

 
A copy of the proposed amendments and the  cu r rent  Zoning Code are available for inspection. The 
Zoning Code and Zoning Map for the Village a r e  a l s o  on file  at the Zoning Administrator's office  and 
may  be viewed at 2383  Maple Drive weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00p.m.  

 
Written testimony, including email, will be accepted at the Sister Bay Administration Building, 2383 
Maple Drive, Sister Bay, WI 54234, (FAX 920-854-9637) until 3:00 P.M. on the day of the meeting. 
Letters will be available for public inspection during normal  business hours, until  the close of business 
on the day of the hearing. Letters will be entered into the record; and  a summary  of all letters will be 
presented at the meeting, but individual letters may not be read. Anonymous correspondence will not be 
accepted. 

 
All  application materials  for  Regular Zoning Permits, Conditional Use Permits and  zoning amendment 
petitions may be viewed at the Sister Bay Administration Building, 2383  Maple Drive, Sister Bay, WI  
during normal business hours, 8:00am. -4:00p.m. 

 
By order of the Plan Commission of the Village  of Sister Bay.  
 
Zeke Jackson 
Zoning Administrator 
zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2383 Maple Drive 
PO Bo x  769 

Sister Bay. WI 54234 

Tel. (920) 854-4118 
Fax (920) 854-9637 

www.sisterbaywi.gov 

11

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


12



13



LINDA HEDEEN & TERRY L WURSTER 
2455 FLINT RIDGE RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

COUNTY OF DOOR
(NORTH CTY SHOP)
1001 S. DULUTH
 STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

IRONWOOD RESIDENCE LLC 
2621 SHOREWOOD DR 
OSHKOSH, WI 54901

RONALD J & BARBARA L SENSE 
3881 S 102ND ST 
GREENFIELD, WI 53228

DAVID R PETERSON
PO BOX 371
8008 SOLITUDE LN 
BAILEYS HARBOR, WI 54202

DEBORAH K HOMAN
PO BOX 111
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

FREDERICK W JOHNSON 
10372 STATE HIGHWAY 57 
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

14



KIM G & LAURA L WINDSOR
10321 COUNTRY LN
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

SIGRID OSTREM
2806 LINDEM LN
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

TERRI JEAN ANDERSON
10279 ORCHARD DR
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

JOHN O SMITH
2447 FLINTRIDGE RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DOROTHY J ANDERSON
2141 RIDGE AVE
EVANSTON, IL 60201

SONYA C LARSEN
309 WOODRIDGE AVE
IOWA CITY, IA 52245

TERRY R & LINDA J ZIELKE
PO BOX 255
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DOVETAIL ACRES LLC
2455 FLINT RIDGE RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

LINDA HEDEEN & TERRY L WURSTER 
2455 FLINT RIDGE RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DAVID R PETERSON
PO BOX 371
8008 SOLITUDE LN 
BAILEYS HARBOR, WI 54202

RODNEY A HEDEEN
210 OCEAN DR
TAVERNIER, FL 33070

TIMOTHY J RADUENZ 
3841 24TH ST - UNIT A
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94114,

SCOTT E & JULIE A BARNES
PO BOX 445
EPHRAIM, WI 54211

CATHERINE J YOCUM
76 COVERED BRIDGE RD
C/O MARGARET KLAASSEN
MILTON, PA 17847

FREDERICK W JOHNSON 
10372 STATE HIGHWAY 57 
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DEBORAH K HOMAN
PO BOX 111
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

BEATRICE A LAPP 
3518 GIBRALTAR RD 
FISH CREEK, WI 54212

ROBERT V SITTE
10346 COUNTRY LN
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

PAUL W & DOROTHY E VANDER MAAZEN 
PO BOX 7222
APPLETON, WI 54912

CARRIE BERGWIN
PO BOX 747
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
PO BOX 769
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

LEIF M MICKELSON
1968 COUNTY HIGHWAY ZZ
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

PAULA A HEDEEN
12786 N PORTE DES MORTS
ELLISON BAY, WI 54210

THOMAS W & SUSAN M SCHUYLER
9004 INDIANAPOLIS BLVD
HIGHLAND, IN 46322

CHRISTOPHER & ELIZABETH HECHT 
10347 ORCHARD DR
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

MATTHEW J TISHLER
PO BOX 743
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

COUNTY OF DOOR
(NORTH CTY SHOP)
1001 S. DULUTH
 STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

SISTER BAY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
PO BOX 34
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

BRIAN B SMITH
10307 FIELDCREST RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

IRONWOOD RESIDENCE LLC 
2621 SHOREWOOD DR 
OSHKOSH, WI 54901

15



RONALD J & BARBARA L SENSE
3881 S 102ND ST
GREENFIELD, WI 53228

JUDITH R STEGER
10371 FIELDCREST RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DAVIS & ELIZABETH SITTE 
10315 FIELDCREST RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DON HOWARD
2536 FIELDCREST LANE
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

MARGE GRUTZMACHER
10759 N. SPRING RD - #1
P.O. BOX 375
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

SHANE SOLOMON
2515 JUNGWIRTH COURT
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

MARY KAY SHUMWAY
10552 S. HIGHLAND ROAD
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

NATE BELL
10785 PHEASANT COURT
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

DAVID W. LIENAU
P.O. BOX 823
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

SCOTT BAKER
2525 JUNGWRTH COURT
SISTER BAY, WI  54234

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24




